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Invitation to Tender 

Insurance Broker Services
Tender Reference JHI 10/02
1 December 2010

1. Introduction

The Macaulay Land Use Research Institute (MLURI) and SCRI will come together to form a New Institute on 1 April 2011. To be called The James Hutton Institute, the new institute will be one of the biggest research centres in the UK and the first of its type in Europe operating on sites in Aberdeen and Invergowrie, near Dundee. It is envisaged that operations will continue at all existing sites for the foreseeable future.
The Institute requires comprehensive insurance arrangements to be in place with effect from 1 April 2011 covering a three year term initially and invites suitably experienced broker firms to tender for the service of negotiating and advising the James Hutton Institute on all insurance arrangements.
2.  Requirements

The following insurances will be required:

· Buildings and contents 

· Business interruption

· Computer

· Employer's Liability

· Public and products liability

· Motor (including Agricultural Vehicle) 
· Professional Indemnity 

· Directors and Officers

· Personal accident/travel
The broker must be in the position to fulfil the following requirements:

1. Manage the information gathering, specification and tendering process for all insurances.  This will include a full EU OJ listing.
2. Advise the James Hutton Institute on the best and most cost effective insurance solution for its needs.
3. Ensure that the required insurance cover is in place from 1 April 2011.
It is important that the broker firm has dealt with science institutes with similar needs within the last two years and has extensive and recent experience of managing the EU OJ procurement process. 
3.  Contact details
For further information or clarification please contact Dianne Haley, preferably by email in the first instance at:-
diannehaley@ednet.co.uk
Mobile number 07962 230898

4. Deadline

The deadline for responses to this tender is noon Friday 10 December 2010.  The Tender Reference should be clearly identifiable on all correspondence (including envelopes and Emails) to ensure that no tenders are opened prior to the deadline and should be sent to:

	By Post
	Or Electronically

	The James Hutton Institute

FAO Carla Kydd

c/o Scottish Crop Research Institute 

Errol Road 

Invergowrie 

Dundee DD2 5DH
	Carla Kydd (carla.kydd@scri.ac.uk)




Electronic copies should also be sent to:
Dianne Haley (diannehaley@ednet.co.uk)

Carol Bisset (c.bisset@macaulay.ac.uk)
5.  Assessment of Tenders
Tenders will be scored on the following basis:-
	Brokerage Charge (charging basis to be advised)
	45%

	Evidence of managing OJEU tenders
	15%

	Customer Service Response Times
	15%

	Claims Procedure (Process.  Broker or Insurer managed)
	15%

	Experience of advising research organisations
	10%


Appendix 

Supplier Questionnaire - To be completed by supplier

Background Information

	Name of organisation
	

	Address for all correspondence
	

	Contact name and position
	

	Telephone number
	

	Fax number
	

	Email address
	

	Website address                         
	

	Address of registered office:
	

	Number of employees that the organisation has who can be involved with this project at a technical level.
	

	If the supplier is a member of a group of companies, please give the name and address of the parent company
	


Financial Information

	BANK DETAILS

	Name of Bank:

(from which a financial reference may be sought)
	

	Address


	

	Telephone number
	

	Suitable contact name and telephone number

(if different from above)
	

	What is your Company Registration Number (or alternative EU registration number)
	

	Is your Company VAT registered? If so please provide your VAT Registration Number (or alternative EU registration number)
	

	Provide details of the Annual Turnover (in £ Sterling for)
	

	Latest year
	

	One year previous
	

	Please attach one copy of your organisation’s audited accounts (or equivalent) and the accounts of your group (if applicable) for the last years in English and in £ Sterling together with details of any significant changes since the last year end.  
	

	Provide details of Professional Indemnity Insurance cover.
	


Business Probity

	Please confirm whether any of the following criteria applies to your organisation:
	Please tick

	Is the organisation bankrupt or being would up, having its affairs administered by the court, or have you entered into an arrangement with creditors, suspended business activities or any analogous situation arising from similar proceedings under national laws or regulations?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Is the organisation the subject or proceedings for a declaration of bankruptcy, for compulsory winding-up or administration by the court or for an arrangement with creditors or of any similar proceedings under national laws or regulations?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Has any employee whom you would propose to deliver this contract been convicted of an offence concerning his professional judgement?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Has any employee whom you would propose to use to deliver this contract been guilty of misrepresentation in supplying or failing to supply the information that may be required in this Section?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Has any employee whom you would propose to use this contract been guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Has the organisation failed to fulfil obligations relating to payment of social security contributions in accordance with the legal provisions of the United Kingdom or the country in which it is established?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Has the organisation failed to fulfil obligations relating to the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the United Kingdom or the country in which it is established?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Has the organisation had a contract similar in nature to that being sought in this submission, terminated prematurely in the last 3 years? (if YES please provide details)
	YES
	

	
	NO
	


Environmental and Quality

	Please confirm whether any of the following criteria applies to your organisation:
	Please tick

	Does the organisation have any Environmental Policy? (if YES  please give details)
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Does the organisation have ISO14001 accreditation?
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Does the organisation have any other relevant environmental initiatives? (if YES  please give details)
	YES
	

	
	NO
	

	Does the organisation hold any Quality Assurance Certificates? (if YES  please give details)
	YES
	

	
	NO
	


